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TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT F

Please supply all requested information in the yellow-shaded areas and indicate any attachments that have been included.  Document all attachments and which section and question they pertain to.

General Provisions
2.4.1	Please provide a statement that your company agrees to meet and comply with the specifications addressed under the Scope of Work in Section 1.4.  If applicable, detail any concerns that your company has identified regarding the provision of any of the services that the State has requested and/or required under the above-mentioned section.

	

2.4.2	Provide a narrative describing how your company ensures superior levels of customer service and identifying customer service efforts made in the following areas: 
a. Your employee training programs;
b. Call center operations; 
c. Exam center locations; 
d. Secret shoppers of your call center and exam locations;
e. Key performance indicators; 
f. Ease of registration for examinees;			
g. Length of time a candidate must wait before taking an examination after registering; and
h. Method for verifying identity of examinee and how examinee identification information will be maintained by the supplier.

	

2.4.3	Please include information related to:
A. the tenure of the senior management of your company, information for the last three years on any changes of ownership and explain why there was a change in ownership. Please provide the long-term plans of your company and information related to the overall operating soundness of your business model.

	


2.4.4	Please provide the following:
A. A list of all company contracts that have been renewed during the last five years; 
B. A list of all company contracts which have been cancelled during the last five years; and
C. A list of all lawsuits in which the Vendor is a defendant relating to its provision of examination administration.

	

2.4.5	Please explain what level staff member will be the primary point of contact for administering this contract and how that relationship manager interfaces with the State and other Vendor staff to ensure proper contract administration, support, and resolution of questions or program deficiencies. Please include a biography and resume for key personnel who will be interacting with the IPLA, the IREC and the REAB.



2.4.6	Complete Attachment M (Resource Usage – Template) to provide the number of hours the Respondent expects to commit to the project and the number of hours estimated for the State resources. These amounts should be based on the functionality the State desires, included in this RFP.




Development of Examinations and Other Materials
2.4.7	How does your company ensure that the most up-to-date information is being tested on both the national and state portions of the real estate broker and appraiser examinations?  Included in your answer, please note any state content review programs and/or national job analysis that your company conducts.  Also identify the types of tools, metrics, and personnel that are used to conduct these functions. 

	

2.4.8	How does your company ensure that examination questions receive proper randomization in order to ensure that memorization of the examinations is not possible?

	

Delivery of Examination Services 
2.4.9	Describe the design of your company’s testing centers and explain why that design is the most effective method for test taking, security, and standardization between examination centers.  
 
	

2.4.10	Are your examination sites vendor-owned?  If not, how do you ensure accountability and continuity of your business and service models? 
 
	


2.4.11	Provide a narrative that specifically discusses how your company intends to establish a presence in the locales where your company will be required to provide testing during the terms of the contract.  Within your narrative, identify:
A. Any current relationships that your company maintains with subcontractors that oversee your testing centers/sites and that would be utilized to fulfill this contract;
B. The sites where testing centers/sites are currently located in the state of Indiana;
C. The sites where testing centers/sites are currently located in other states; and
D. A statement assessing the extent to which the location of testing centers/sites that you plan to utilize would enable a practitioner residing anywhere in the state of Indiana to take an examination without the need to travel more than 50 miles.

	

2.4.12	Identify any website in which your company maintains a presence on the internet, and provide a narrative describing how your company plans to maintain an examination website accessible to the State’s examinees and containing information about the examinations offered under the contract. 

	

2.4.13	Please provide details regarding how and in what format your company plans to provide monthly electronic real estate reports that calculate pass/fail statistics for each approved pre-license school, distribute the report to individual schools, and provide a summary of the reports to the State.

	

2.4.14	Please provide a narrative describing how your company intends to provide timely communication to the State.  Include in your narrative the anticipated protocol you intend to utilize when your company contacted by the State regarding issues related to your provision of services to the State and its examination applicants.  Also include information regarding the timelines under which the State can expect responses to the State’s requests for assistance.

	

2.4.15	Please provide a narrative describing your company’s ability to ensure an orderly and efficient start up and transition from the current Vendor.  Include an implementation plan that indicates how your company will ramp up and implement services to coincide with the expiration date of the current contract and include within your plan the following sections:
A. Key steps
B. Timeframes
C. Target Dates
D. Responsible Parties
E. Status
F. Comment Section

	
	

2.4.16	Please explain how your company processes requests for waiver of any portion of the examination (where waiver is permitted by the agency). Include a narrative of the options available to the candidate when attempting to secure waiver approval from your company.



System Security
2.4.17	What type of equipment is utilized at your examination centers, data processing centers, and for your examination content servers?  What type of password controls/technology do you utilize for data protection and encryption?  Please include a description of your company’s computer equipment replacement schedule and describe how your company ensures that its computer equipment is standardized at all locations.

	

2.4.18	How does your company implement security safeguards at examination sites to prevent cheating?  Include a description of the manner in which your company monitors the activities of candidates, the allocation of the necessary amount of staff for security activities such as computer activity monitoring, video, audio, digital media, and behavior monitoring devices, biometric tools, and other security safeguards.

	


2.4.19	Review the State’s Information Security Framework and either confirm that your company conforms to the policy or provide explanation to the areas for which your company does not conform.



2.4.20	Attachment K - Cloud Questionnaire. Please indicate in your response below that the Cloud Questionnaire is complete and a confirmation of understanding, specific to the additional documentation outlined in the RFP.



2.4.21	Provide an overall project organizational chart that includes roles / responsibilities on your team as well as expected roles / responsibilities at the State to help ensure project success.



2.4.22	Attachment L - Assistive Technology. Does the application conform to the Assistive Technology Standard, within the State’s Information Security Framework, State Assistive Technology, and the State’s architectural standards? If not, is there a plan to migrate the application to conform to the Assistive Technology Standard and / or the State’s architectural standards in a timeline that is agreeable to all parties? Will your company develop and maintain the application to conform to the Assistive Technology Standard and the State’s architectural standards, unless both your company and the State agrees to why that is not possible? Will your company create a plan and manage the activities to migrate the application to conform to the Assistive Technology Standard and / or the State’s architectural standards in a timeline that is agreeable to all parties?



2.4.23	Provide a document to describe your company’s project management approach and methodology for this project. This should be a high-level document that pulls everything together.



2.4.24	Describe your company’s high-level training strategy / plan.




2.4.25	Will application user training be provided and in what delivery method (e.g., instructor led on-site, instructor led remote, web-based, Computer Based Training modules, reference materials, etc.)?



2.4.26	Describe your company’s process and role in post go-live support. What duration does your company recommend for post go-live support?



2.4.27	Can you provide high availability systems? What is considered high availability?



2.4.28	Describe your company’s overall support strategy?



2.4.29  Explain the security controls in place to protect the exam questions. Explain how the supplier ensures the integrity and confidentiality of the exam questions.



2.4.30  Please explain how the data integrity will be maintained, who is able to access the data and how the data is accessed. Please include information about how the supplier will protect the payment processing data, scoring algorithms, and personal test scores.



2.4.31  Provide business continuity planning documentation and disaster     recovery planning documentation.
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